VDCA Division 2 AGM 2014 Minutes 7:01pm Wednesday 22nd October 2014

Attendance:

Robin Scutt – President / Stonewallers

Herman Solomon – Vice President / MCC

Graham Smith – VDCA Rep / MCC

Douglas de la Mare – Secretary / Sticky Wicket

Jos Bell – Fulham

Jo White - Wicket Maidens

François Mueller – Pig's Trotters

Rohan Gowda – Sticky Wicket

David Norrish – Pigs Trotters

Absent teams: Beagle, Colts, Fernwood (apologies sent), MCC, Metchosin, Central Saanich, Quester Tangent, Ross Bay, Spinnakers & UVIC (apologies sent)

Agenda

- 1. Call to order
 - Meeting began on time 7pm
- 2. Minutes of previous AGM 22th October 2013
- 3. Presidents report by Robin Scutt
 - attached
- 4. Treasures report by Robin Scutt thankfully received from Matt Haig
 - Jo White proposed to carry on seconded by Graham Smith
- 5. Secretary's report by Douglas de la Mare
 - attached
- 6. VDCA report by Graham Smith
 - VDCA in good standing
- 7. Nominations for Executives
 - President
 - i. Douglas de la Mare nominated by Robin Scutt, seconded by Jos Bell
 - 1. Acclaimed, 1 abstained
 - Vice President
 - i. Jos Bell nominated by Douglas de la Mare, seconded by Rohan Gowda
 - 1. Acclaimed, 1 abstained
 - Secretary
 - i. Rohan Gowda nominated by Douglas de la Mare, seconded by Graham Smith
 - 1. Acclaimed
 - Treasurer
 - i. Adrian Eaves to carry on

- VDCA Representative
 - i. Graham Smith to carry on
- 8. New Business
 - a) Midweek Dues
 - To carry on at \$500, executive will relook after VDCA Division 1 AGM
 - Motion by Graham Smith, seconded by Herman Solomon
 - b) Registration forms and player fees
 - c) White balls for Knockout tournament
 - Will continue to use white balls for tournament
 - 50 red balls left, 20 white balls left.
 - Will review at captains meeting
 - d) Select games & Oldum Brown tournament
 - Both tournaments will look to continue
 - e) Colts review
 - 18 or younger for 2015
 - i. 1 stats player per game no matter of age
 - 1. Stats players are determined as per who is in the handbook for batting and bowling statistics
 - ii. 3 adults
 - f) Any other business
 - No business
- 9. Adjournment
 - Jos Bell motions to adjourn at 8:26pm, unanimous

Div 2 Mid-Week League Presidents Report 2014 season

I would like to thank Herman, Adrian and Doug for all their hard work and support this year. Especially Doug with the scheduling of both the league and Knock-out cup.

A special thanks to Matt Haig for looking after the Treasury after Adrian's move to Vancouver.

Overall a very enjoyable season with many exciting games and our second Selects game resulting in a victory over the Alberta Cricket Foundation.

Congratulations to the Beagle cricket club for winning the league undefeated and to the Colts for victory in the Knock Out Cup final.

Mention should also be made of the Ross Bay cricket club who reached the Knock Out Cup final and had an excellent season overall.

I would also like to thank all our sponsors and teams that provided door prizes for our Finals night, you are much appreciated by our league.

To Adrian Eaves, congratulations on being awarded the Sirish Patel "highest contribution to cricket" plaque for this season, and to John Wenman for his award reflecting all the years of contribution he has made to our league.

As this is my last year on the Executive, I would like to take this opportunity to thank everyone for making my years in this league very rewarding and enjoyable.

Respectfully, Robin Scutt. President, Div 2 Mid-Week league.